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From: Harrington, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Harrington@WestonSolutions.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Jordan Hedvat; ProjectManagers@chemtech.net
Cc: Sembrot, David; Sollenberger, Christopher; Fretz, Nathan
Subject: Ft Meade Sample Shipment 11.22.24
Attachments: 11.22.24 COC.pdf

Hi there, 

We shipped one sample cooler yesterday via FedEx that was delivered this morning. Please correct the sample 
ID for sample number 2 on all three chains to TAPIAL1-SB04D-4-112224-00-T1. Note that the sample 
container column was accidentally left blank on all chains, but the sample containers will be clearly labeled. A 
copy of the COCs is attached.  

Please confirm this sample cooler was received.  

Thank you, 
Cheyenne 
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From: Budnovitch, Joe <Joe.Budnovitch@WestonSolutions.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 5:15:16 PM 
To: Harrington, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Harrington@WestonSolutions.com> 
Subject: 11.22.24 Shipping Docs  

Attached is the shipping label, receipt, and COCs. 

Joe 
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proprietary. Disclosure or use of any such confidential or proprietary information without the written 
permission of Weston Solutions, Inc. is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and delete this email from your system. Thank you.  


